# Campus Announcements for the week of 07/16/2007

#### **Table of Contents**

#### 01. Administrative

- 1. Portable Lotus Notes is Available on Softweb
- 2. Parking Garage Notice

# 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Better Health Better Living, Summer 2007

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Principal Investigator Award Interface (PIAI) Training Session
- 2. EAP Lunchtime Learning Gang Awareness Training
- 3. Lawson Training
- 4. EAP Lunchtime Learning Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance

# 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. UUP Identity Theft Prevention Workshop
- 2. Annual Pollock-Krasner Lecture at Stony Brook Southampton 7/22/2007
- 3. Doctoral Defenses This Week

## 05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

#### 06. Charitable

- 1. Twelfth Annual Stony Brook University Medical Center Research Golf Classic benefiting the Madagascar Ankizy Fund, honoring Gail Habicht, Ph.D.,
- 2. Babies' & Children's Memorial Garden Fund raiser
- 3. Little Angel Fund 9th Annual Golf Outing
- 4. Special Blood Donation Dates
- 5. Macy's Shop For A Cause. to benefit Sunrise Fund at Stony Brook

## 07. Entertainment

- 1. Steve Pikiell Basketball Camp at Stony Brook University
- 2. 12th Annual Stony Brook Film Festival see the best in independent films. July 19-28. www.stonybrookfilmfestival.com
- 3. Alumni Association Member Reception and Closing Night of the Stony Brook Film Festival.
- 4. C.S.E.A. Local 614 Annual Picnic
- 5. Oriland
- 6. 2007 Chuck Priore W.I.N. Youth Football Camp

# **08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses**

- 1. Summer Defensive Driving
- 2. Craft Center Phone #
- 3. Microsoft Web Design certificate

### 09. Research

- 1. Herpes Vaccine Study
- 2. How well do your lungs work?
- 3. Preparing for the LSAT? Have you tried writing? Research shows that it may...Raise your Score!
- 4. Are You Overweight?
- 5. Seeking Volunteers Men And Women 18 Years Of Age And Older With A Diagnosis Of HIV+ And/Or AIDS
- 6. Do You Have Osteoarthritis Of The Joint At The Base Of Your Thumb?
- 7. Seeking Healthy Overweight Women
- 8. Do You Have Prostate Cancer?
- 9. Levothyroxine Study
- 10. Couples Wanted for Study of Relationships

## 10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Campus Child Care Available
- 2. Summer 2007 Stony Brook University Football Camps
- 3. HSC Library Electronic Resouces Access

## 01. Administrative

#### 1. Portable Lotus Notes is Available on Softweb

Portable Notes is an installation of Lotus Notes on a USB flash drive that you can take with you anywhere. When plugged into a PC, you can start up your own copy of the Lotus Notes client. This is advantageous for those who want to open mail plus other databases when they are working from home or traveling. Go to Softweb(softweb.cc.sunysb.edu) and under Email - Lotus Notes - Portable Notes you will find a zip file called Notes702-usb.exe. Download this file and extract it to your USB flash drive. Complete instructions can be found at the following link.

http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/notesdocs/Portable%20Notes.pdf

Submitted by: Kerrin Perniciaro/DoIT

# 2. Parking Garage Notice

Parking Garage traffic pattern changes.

The Department of Transportation & Parking Operations will be upgrading and improving the Hospital, HSC & Administration parking garages beginning July 14 and continuing through August 2007. Please be aware of traffic pattern and parking section changes in all 3 parking garages during this time. Thank you for your understanding.

Submitted by: Lynn A. Davis/Admin

## 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

## 1. Better Health Better Living, Summer 2007

Check out the Summer 2007 issue of Stony Brook University Medical Center's Better Health Better Living, featuring health and wellness articles, classes, programs and events for the months of July, August & September.

http://www.stonybrookhospital.com/community/BHBL/BHBL.pdf

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

# 1. Principal Investigator Award Interface (PIAI) Training Session

The Research Foundation has successfully completed upgrading the current version of the Oracle Business System from 11.0.3 to the new 11i version. This was necessary since Oracle no longer supports the version used by the RF. The new version was implemented on May 1, 2007. Oracle is now viewed primarily as a transaction processing system for the administrative departments that handle your financial transactions.

As PIAI is considered a superior and more user friendly information interface for inquiry only access, we are offering training to Project Directors and their assistants to familiarize them with this application. The 90-minute PIAI training session will take place on Thursday, August 30th at 9:00 a.m. in the OVPR Conference Room, W5510 Melville Library.

To register please send an email to Marie Bilbao in the Office of Grants Management at marie.bilbao@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Marie Bilbao/Res

## 2. EAP Lunchtime Learning - Gang Awareness Training

This training teaches schools, law enforcement, parents and outside agencies how to identify, address, and verify if an individual is in a gang or associates with one. The training will cover gang symbols, hand signs and colors. The training will show what to look for in an individual who is suspected of being in a gang. The training will also talk about why youth join gangs; the warning signs of gangs and gang violence.

Presented by the Suffolk County Dept. of Probation July 31st, 11:30-12:30, HSC, CR 160, Level 2 To register call EAP at 632-6085

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

#### 3. Lawson Training

Lawson Requisition Training Classes will be held on a weekly basis, to see available dates please click on the calendar link: <a href="http://uhmc-">http://uhmc-</a>

iweb1.uhmc.sunysb.edu/lawsonsupport/index\_files/Page909.htm.

All classes will be held in the Lawson Training Room #797, Level One, right next to the Blue Elevators. To schedule for any of these classes please contact Michele Thomas, Lawson Support Specialist, Ext. 4-7805. There will be 2 parts covered in these classes, the first half will cover

ordering from any of the Storerooms in the Hospital and the second half will cover ordering from an outside Vendor. I suggest that all new hospital employees and/or if you are interested in taking a refresher course, please contact us to attend one of these classes.

Submitted by: Michele Thomas/UHMC

# **4. EAP Lunchtime Learning - Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance**

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join Labyrinth Builder, Ed O'Connell, for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice.

July 17th, 12:00-1:00, SBU Red Dragon Labyrinth

To register call EAP at 26085

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

# 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

## 1. UUP Identity Theft Prevention Workshop

On Thursday August 2, 2007 at noon, the SBHSC Chapter of UUP will present a lecture on identity theft prevention. The presenter is Evan Engler, CFP from NYSUT. UUP members intered in attending, RSVP to 4-1505.

http://www.uuphost.org/stonybrookhsc/

Submitted by: Kathleen Southerton/UHMC

# 2. Annual Pollock-Krasner Lecture at Stony Brook Southampton 7/22/2007

The Annual Pollock-Krasner Lecture, in conjunction with the Southampton Writers Conference, will be held on Sunday, July 22 at 5 p.m. in Chancellors Hall on the Stony Brook Southampton campus. The speaker is award-winning biographer Meryle Secrest, who will discuss her new memoir, "Shoot the Widow: Adventures of a Biographer in Search of Her Subject." Admission \$5 at the door. For information call the Pollock-Krasner House, 631-324-4929.

http://www.pkhouse.org

Submitted by: Helen Harrison/UAff

### 3. Doctoral Defenses This Week

Please click on the URL below to see this week's Doctoral Defenses.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/ddd/weekly.shtml

Submitted by: Vaishali Kshatriya/GST

# 05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

### 1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Your name: Maria Juvan RPA-C

Dept: Orthopaedics Phone# 4-4477(HIPS) mailing zip: 8181

Name of Program: Hip and Knee Pain Seminar Day, Date, Time: Given Monthly, Call 444-4000

for upcoming dates

Location: 14 Technology Drive, Suite #1 East Setauket, NY 11733 Education Center

Target Audience: People experiencing hip and or knee pain

Brief description: Attendees will learn about the normal anatomy of the hip and knee, the various causes of hip and knee pain, signs and symptoms of a hip or knee problem, how to get a good diagnosis from your doctor, and the latest treatments for arthritis including diet, nutrition, exercise, medication and surgery including knee arthroscopy, hip replacement and knee replacement.

-Free Seminar

-Call HealthConnect at 444-4000 to sign up

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

### 06. Charitable

# 1. Twelfth Annual Stony Brook University Medical Center Research Golf Classic benefiting the Madagascar Ankizy Fund, honoring Gail Habicht, Ph.D.,

Attention golfers! The Twelfth Annual Stony Brook University Medical Center Research Golf Classic will be held on Monday, September 24, 2007 at the Port Jefferson Country Club at Harbor Hills. This event will benefit the Madagascar Ankizy Fund at SBU dedicated to improving healthcare and education of Malagasy children. Many sponsorship and underwriting opportunities are available. Space is limited! Call 631.632.4466 or email SBUH\_Events@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Nancy Leiken/UHMC

#### 2. Babies' & Children's Memorial Garden Fund raiser

Jewelry Sale to benefit the garden fund. Wednesday July 18th from 9 am-5 pm on level 5 in the HSC across from the deli. Please stop by to purchase an item and support the garden.

http://www.stonybrookhospital.com/cmgarden

Submitted by: Kathleen Southerton/UHMC

## 3. Little Angel Fund 9th Annual Golf Outing

The 9th Annual Little Angel Golf Outing will be held Monday, September 17, 2007 at the Cherry Creek Golf Links, Riverhead to benefit the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit at Stony Brook University Medical Center. A BBQ lunch and buffet dinner will be served. Cost for the day is \$160 per golfer. Cocktail hour and dinner is \$55. Sponsorships from \$100 to \$1,000. For sponsorships or golf registration call 736-2512.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/UHMC

# **4. Special Blood Donation Dates**

The family of three month old Evelynn Biondo and Stony Brook University Medical Center are hosting a special blood drive in Evelynn's name on three different dates in July:

- July 12, from 8:30 a.m. until 8 p.m.
- July 14 from 9 a.m. until 3 p.m.
- July 20 from 1 p.m. until 8 p.m.

Evelynn was discharged on July 6; her family is encouraging donations so others in need of blood can be helped in her name. All blood donor groups are urged to help.

For more information call Jennifer Peace at 444-7586; or to make an appointment, call 631-444-DONATE and mention that the donation is in the name of Evelynn Biondo. All donors receive free parking validation.

Submitted by: Erin Rodriguez/UHMC

#### 5. Macy's Shop For A Cause. to benefit Sunrise Fund at Stony Brook

Macy's Shop For A Cause" for Sunrise Fund

Saturday, October 13, 2007

Proceeds to benefit Sunrise Fund at Stony Brook University Medical Center for Children With Cancer

Purchase a \$5.00 Shopping Pass, which supports Sunrise Fund and receive:

20% off regular & sale items (some exclusions)

10% off furniture & electronics/technology items

You will also enjoy entertainment throughout the store, special vendor demonstrations and a chance to win prizes with your ticket.

Please help support the Sunrise Fund for children with cancer and share this info with family and

### friends!

Please contact Jeanne at 444-7720 (or page thru operator) to purchase shopping passes.

Submitted by: Jeanne Greenfield/UHMC

### 07. Entertainment

## 1. Steve Pikiell Basketball Camp at Stony Brook University

Steve Pikiell and the entire Stony Brook Men's Basketall Staff is running 3 sessions of basketball camp this summer for boys ages 8-16. These three weeks are "Session I" Monday July 2-Friday July 6(There will be no camp Wednesday July 4th), "Session II" Monday July 9-Friday July 13, and "Session III" Monday July 23-Friday July 27. All 3 sessions will run 9 am to 4 pm. The cost of Session I will be \$250 and the cost of Sessions II and II will be \$300. Any Stony Brook employee will be entitled to a 10% discount. If anyone is interested please contact Dan Rickard at 632-4498 or by email daniel.rickard@stonybrook.edu. The application is also available online at www.goseawolves.org on the Men's Basketball page.

Submitted by: Daniel Rickard/Pres

# 2. 12th Annual Stony Brook Film Festival - see the best in independent films. July 19-28. www.stonybrookfilmfestival.com

The Stony Brook Film Festival - ten days of screenings and celebration. International independent films shown at Staller Center for the Arts. All screenings are evenings and weekends. For information and tickets: 631-532-ARTS or www.stonybrookfilmfestival.com Film passes good for all films: \$55. Individual tickets: \$7, \$5 students and seniors. Thursday, July 19 "A Family Secret" (Le Secret De Ma Mère) At 8:00 pm. See U.S. Premieres, New York Premieres, films from the U.S., Canada, the Czech Republic, Germany and Israel, among others.

http://www.stonybrookfilmfestival.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

# 3. Alumni Association Member Reception and Closing Night of the Stony Brook Film Festival.

Help us kick-off Stony Brook University's 50th Anniversary at this lovely reception where you will enjoy a sampling of world-class wines and hors d'oeuvres while mingling with filmmakers from the Twelfth Annual Stony Brook Film Festival on the beautiful gardened terrace of the Wang Center.

When: Saturday, July 28, 2007 Time: 5:30 - 7:30P.M. - Reception 8:00P.M. - Film

Cost: \$24.00 - \$55.00

http://http://www.stonybrookalumni.com/cgiany/activities.dll/show?bid=&id=99&template=event\_reg\_register.htm

Submitted by: Barbara Kornett/Admin

#### 4. C.S.E.A. Local 614 Annual Picnic

Mark your calendars! C.S.E.A. Local 614 is having the Annual Picnic on August 4, 2007 from 12:00pm to 4:00pm. This year it will be on campus grounds to accommodate all. The location will be on the Lower Practice Fields 2 & 3, behind the Gymnasium. There will be food and beverage as well as games, swimming, raffle prizes, music and more! The cost for members is \$2.00, non-members \$5.00, and kids five and under free. Call the local union offices at 2-6575 or 4-3680 for tickets and more information. There will be no tickets sold on day of event.

Submitted by: Louise Melious/Admin

#### 5. Oriland

A mind-blowing exhibition by Yuri and Katrin Shumakov features Origami clowns and goblins, beautiful flower arrangements (Oribana), and sprawling medieval castles. This exhibition is a visual feast of amazing creativity, artistry, and talent.

Hours: Oriland Exhibition by Yuri and Katrin Shumakov

August 1 8, Wang Center, Room 201

Weekday hours 10:00 a.m. 6:00 p.m., Weekend hours 12:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m. Origami Heaven Festival: August 8, 11:00 a.m. 4:00 p.m.

For more information, please contact the Wang Center at wangcenter@stonybrook.edu, or LIFE at info@origamiheaven..org

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

## 6. 2007 Chuck Priore W.I.N. Youth Football Camp

Are you ready for some football! The Chuck Priore W.I.N. Youth Football Camp is open to all students ages 7 13. It is our goal at the Chuck Priore Football Camp to improve a young man's performance on the football field through quality individual instruction. Under the guidance of Head Coach Chuck Priore and the Seawolves Football Staff, each young man will learn sound football fundamentals. The cost is \$395.00 per athlete. The fee includes instruction, lectures, demonstrations, Lunch and a camp T-shirt. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook staff members. To download a brochure go to: www.goseawolves.cstv.com/camps/ston-camps.html or call the Football office at 631-632-4646

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/camps/ston-camps.html

# 08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

## 1. Summer Defensive Driving

The Empire Safety Council Accident Prevention Workshop which emphasizes traffic safety awareness is proven to reduce both accidents and traffic citations. Your attitudes and behaviors affect the way you drive. Learn to be a defensive driver and save 10% on your auto insurance (liability and collision) and reduce up to four points on your driving record. This is a six hour course.

Two wEDNESDAYS, 7/18 AND 7/25

5:30 pm - 8:30 pm

Instructor: K. O'Brien \$31/student, \$35/non-student. Paying by check: Send TWO checks: One check for \$13 (payable to K. O'Brien) and additional check payable to (SBU Craft Center) for either \$18/student or \$22/non-student fee.

Submitted by: Thomas Maher/GST

#### 2. Craft Center Phone #

For info on All CRAFT CENTER Summer courses CALL: (631) 632-6822 OR stop by in the Student Union basement rm 049.

Submitted by: Thomas Maher/GST

## 3. Microsoft Web Design certificate

Microsoft Web Design certificate NCE 325 \* 36 Hours \* fee: \$599

This four-course introductory web design program forcuses on Microsoft applications. The curriculum is as follows:

- \*Designing a Website with Microsoft Publisher: Wednesday 6:30-9:30pm, Sept 19 & 26, 2007 \*Advanced Web Page Design and Site Management with Front Page: Wednesday 6:30-9:30pm, Oct., 3, 10 & 17, 2007
- \*Creating Digital Images for Web Design: Wednesday 6:30-9:30pm, Oct 31, Nov 7, 14, 28, Dec 5, 2007

\*Web Design Project: wednesday 6:30-9:30pm, Dec 12 & 19, 2007

For individual course descriptions, please visit our website:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/courses.html

A certificate is awarded upon sussessful completion of the program. The fee for the program reflects a 15% discount off registering for the courses individually.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/index.html

#### 09. Research

# 1. Herpes Vaccine Study

Did you know that 1 out of 4 women have Genital Herpes? and 90% of those who have it, don't know they do! Volunteer women needed.

Confidentiality maintained. If you are a women between the ages of 18-30, you may be eligible to participate in a Clinical Research Study at Stony Brook University Medical Center. A blood test will be done for detection, and if you qualify, you may receive an experimental vaccination which could protect you from Genital Herpes at no cost to you. For more information, please contact, Andrea Pressley, LPN,CRC at 444-2758 Participants are compensated \$25.00 for each visit.

Submitted by: Andrea Pressley/UHMC

## 2. How well do your lungs work?

We are studying both overweight and normal weight participants. Are you a never smoker? If you have no known lung problems, the Division of Pulmonary Medicine at Stony Brook Hospital would like to invite you to consider entering an investigational study of aerosol deposition. The research project is being performed to investigate the pattern of particle deposition in the lungs of patients who are overweight and comparing to the pattern in normal weight people. For details please contact Dr. Daroowalla at 444-3869. Compensation will be awarded to those who participate in the study.

Submitted by: Feroza Daroowalla/UHMC

# 3. Preparing for the LSAT? Have you tried writing? Research shows that it may...Raise your Score!

Join our study Writing and Exam Preparation and Participate ONLINE! You will be entered in a raffle to WIN a laptop, an iPhone, or a massage! If interested, please contact: PsychExamPrep@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

http://psychology.psy.sunysb.edu/amoyer-/WPrep.html

Submitted by: Stephanie Sohl/GST

#### 4. Are You Overweight?

We are Seeking Individuals, Both Men and Women, 25 to 45 Years of Age to Participate in a Research Study Looking at "Markers of Pre-Diabetes" in Overweight People

This Study is Being Conducted at the General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) at Stony Brook University Hospital.

Participants Will be Compensated up to \$500.00

For More Information, Please Contact Teresa Hunt-Goncalves @ 631-444-9362

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 5. Seeking Volunteers Men And Women 18 Years Of Age And Older With A Diagnosis Of HIV+ And/Or AIDS

We are researching insulin sensitivity in HIV (leading to diabetes) and possibly body fat distribution (HIV Lipodystrophy) Compensation up to \$2,450.00 plus transportation expenses Contact: Teresa Hunt-Goncalves @ (631) 444-9362, General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 6. Do You Have Osteoarthritis Of The Joint At The Base Of Your Thumb?

You may be eligible to participate in a clinical study to treat this painful problem. To learn more about this clinical study, call the Department of Orthopaedics at (631) 444-2215.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 7. Seeking Healthy Overweight Women

Sleep Research

Healthy Overweight Women Between the Ages of 31 and 40 Are Invited to Participate In a Research Project.

Participation involves a 36-hour visit to the Stony Brook General Clinical Research Center for sleep studies and other tests.

**COMPENSATION UP TO \$650** 

Please call our office at Stony Brook University Medical Center to learn more about this study. 631-632-3050

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 8. Do You Have Prostate Cancer?

If you are on injection therapy for prostate cancer, you may be at risk for bone loss (osteoporosis). Check your bone density for free. If you are currently receiving injections for treatment of your prostate cancer, you may qualify for a study being conducted by Doctors at the General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) at Stony Brook University Hospital. If you are interested, please call the GCRC at 631-444-6900, Monday through Friday between 9:00am and 5:00pm

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 9. Levothyroxine Study

The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital seeks healthy individuals ages 18-40 to participate in a research study on the absorption of Levothyroxine, a thyroid hormone, when co-administered with other medications. Compensation of \$100 per visit (3 visits) is offered for participants.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 10. Couples Wanted for Study of Relationships

Couples needed for study of marriage

The University Marital Clinic at Stony Brook University is currently offering free marital assessments as part of a non-profit research study. Participating couples will also receive 50 dollars. Call 631.632.7850 to see if you qualify.

Submitted by: Heather Foran/GST

#### 10. Miscellaneous

## 1. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months 5 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a tour. Visit our website at www.SUNYsb.edu /childcare.

Submitted by: Mary Cain/Affl

# 2. Summer 2007 Stony Brook University Football Camps

Are you ready for some football!

- 1. Intensive 2-day padded football camp for all positions. Every athlete will experience 2 days of individual, intensified coaching incorporating highly organized teaching progressions. This is open to all athletes entering 9th through 12th grade and runs July 21st July 22nd. Cost: \$250.00/Overnight Campers, \$200/2-Day Campers and \$125/1-Day Campers. OR:
- 2. Chuck Priore W.I.N. Youth Football Camp, open to students ages 7-13. The goal is to improve field performance through quality individual instruction under the guidance of Head Coach Chuck Priore and staff, each athlete will learn sound football fundamentals. This week long daycamp runs July 23rd July 27th. Cost: \$395.00/athlete.

The fees include instruction, lectures, demonstrations, meals, and a camp T-Shirt. For more information contact the football office at (631) 632-4646

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/camps/ston-camps.html

Submitted by: Carlton Goff/Pres

# 3. HSC Library - Electronic Resouces Access

HSC Library is now using the University wide Net ID for all electronic resource access: <a href="http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/index.php?option=com\_content&task=view&id=240&Itemid=358">http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/index.php?option=com\_content&task=view&id=240&Itemid=358</a>

Submitted by: Kevin Collins/UHMC